FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WASHINGTOH, D A3

Fez A4 290

Richard H. Koby, Treasurer

Checse Importers Assoctation of Amenca
Ine, Political Action Committee

450 Park Avenue

New York, NY 10022

[dentificanon Numbet; C00212423
Reference: November Monthly Report (10/147-10/31/97}
Dear Mr. Koby:

This letter is prompted by the Commission’s preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced abave, The review raised questions concerning certain information contained
in the reperi(s). A itemization follows:

“¥Yoaur calculations for Lines 4(d) and &, Colwrns A and B appear to be
incorrect. FEC caleulations disciose these amounts to be $3,400.04, FPlease
provide the eortected totals on the Summary Pape.

-Bc advised that you have used an mcorrect committee identification
number on the Summary Page of your reportis). Please file all future
reports and correspondence using your comect identification number,
COO212423, to avoid potential crrors in entering your reports onto the
public tecord.

A writtcn responsc or an amendment to your original repert(s} correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15) days
of the date of this letter, 1f you need assistance, please fecl free to contact me om our
toll-free number, (800) 424-9530. My local mumber is (202) 219-3520.

Sinceraly,
s dodd
helissa Hurd

Reporis Analvst
265 Reports Analysis Division







